U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535 APR 24 1485

James H. Lesar, Esq.
Suite 509

918 F Street, N.W,
Wwashington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr, Lesar:

This is in furcher rasponse to your cli=ant's,
Mark Allen, requests for 1ill cecords relating to the
investigation of the House 3elect Committee on Assassinations
(HsCA), reference number 211,326.

BEnclosed is a portion of the material provid
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32 HSCA in reponse to th2ic ¢egquests, For tals z=2la21as2, a
otal of 5,018 nages hava D2en ravizwad with 956 nages
ralazsad, Zxcisions hava H22n nade 5n the anclosad doo:inents
in ordar =0 nrotect natacial which L3 =2xemapt from disziosuca2
sy =ha following subsections of Title 5, Unitad sStatas Zoda,
32z2ion 5323
(o) (1) information which i3 currently 1cd pnroperly
classified pursuant to Zxecutive Order 12356
in the interast »of the naticnal l=2f2n32 or
foraign oolicy
(b)) (2) materials ra2laced solaly tc che int2cnal cules
and practices of the ©BI
{b) (%) materials contained in sensitive r=2cords such
as personnel or medical files, the disclosur=2
of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy
(b) (7) investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure of which
would:

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of the
personal privacy of another person

(D) reveal the identity of a confidential
source or reveal information furnished
only by the confidential source



James H, Lesar, Esq.

Please be advised that included in the number of
pages withheld are documents which are duplicative of
documents you have previously received or are in the FBI
Reading Room. Therefore, these are not being provided again.

Also, information which originated with other
Government agencies is being withheld at this time, This
material is included in the number of pages denied. You will
be advised of the disposition of this material after the
review by the appropriate personnel. Documents which
originatad with other Government agencies have been referrad
for direct response to you.

You will note that whenever pages have been
withheld in their aentirety, a sheet has been substituted
listing the number of pages, tne identity of their location
within the file, and the axemptions and/or reasons for which
they ware withheld.

You may 3ubmit an apoeal ILrom any denial contained
narein by writing to the Assistant Attorney General, QJffice of
Legal 2olicy (Attention: Office of [nformation and Privacy),
United Stat2s Department of Justice, WNashington, D.C., 23530,
within thirty days from receipt of this letter. The envelope
1nd kFhe lattar should be clearly marked "Frz2dom of
I~for-ation Aopeal" or "Information Appeal.” Plz=ase
#O0IPA numbar assignad to your request so that it nay
identicfied.

Sincerely yours,

AU

James K. Hall, Chief

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Section

Records Management Division

Enclosures (31)



